LETTER AGREEMENT
. No.

91-52-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street ‘ Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415) 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060
Richard Bradford, Manager Jack McNally, Business Manager

April 9, 1991

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Currently, the Utility Plant Clerks assigned to the Dosimetry Department at Diablo
Canyon Power Plant are scheduled in the following manner:

2 Utility Plant Clerks - Day Shift - alternating 10-4 workweeks with
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, and Sunday off

2 Utility Plant Clerks - Swing Shift - aiternating 10-4 workweeks with
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, and Sunday off

5 Utility Plant Clerks - Day Shift - 5-2 workweek

The 10-4 schedule is intended to provide the necessary weekend coverage.



IBEW, Local 1245 -2- April 9, 1991
91-52-PGE

At the employees' request and in accordance with Section 202.16(b) of the Physical
Agreement, the Company proposes to provide the weekend coverage by including the
following schedule option for the employees currently assigned to the 10-4 schedule:

Day Shift - Sunday - Thursday workweek
- Tuesday - Saturday workweek

Swing Shift - Sunday - Thursday workweek
Tuesday - Saturday workweek

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the
space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

N = N
Manager of Industrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the date
hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

\N-\ - , 1991 BM%
Business Manager

tnj




